KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Ladies & Junior Girls Section

Committee Meeting Held on: Tuesday 1 March 2016 at 3.00 p.m. at the clubhouse

Present			
Pam Chard	Captain		
Debbie Barrett	Immediate Past Captain		
Glynis Cook	Handicap Secretary	Elaine Senior	Asst Handicap Secretary
Grace Burke	County Delegate		
Linda Pickford	Committee member		

The Ladies Captain opened the meeting at 1.05 p.m.

Grace Burke will take the minutes again this month, Julie Walter our minute taker will be leaving the Club in June. The journey from New Milton is taking over an hour and Julie is joining Barton on Sea which is ten minutes away from her home.

1. Apologies for absence.

Debbie Lennon, Julie Walter (minute taker) Jenny May

2. Minutes of previous meeting

It was agreed the minutes of the last meeting (Tuesday 2 February 2016) were a true record and duly signed by the Captain.

3. Matters Arising

3.6. Unfortunately the Chairman lost the letter asking for an increase to our £250 fee for running our section, so this will not be discussed until the next Manco meeting.

4.b Vice Captains report – Regarding the discontinuation of a New Year dinner dance, some members feel there should be more discussion and L P and G B will liaise with D L to ask the management to reconsider this option.

4.d Jenny did some figures regarding paying up front for our medal and stableford competitions, but after some discussion the committee decided against this.

4. Reports

a. Captains & Management Committee

PC attended Captains Committee meeting on 11 February 2016 See attached report

Lady Captain's Report

See attached

After the fiasco of Valentines dance, PC has requested that we no longer use the electronic machine for raffles and revert back to raffle tickets. This has been agreed by Reunert and he has provided raffle tickets for our use.

PC will speak to Reunert with regard to extending the Ladies tee time to 11.30 from 12th April due to the increase in the Ladies membership.

b. Vice Captain – Social

No report this month

c. Secretary

1. We have received 2 more entries for our Open in May making 11X4 altogether and 1 more for the Coffee Morning. The Coffee morning is not going quite so well this year, so we will wait until May to make a decision on whether this is still viable due to the amount of time that needs to be spent in organising for a small number and little monetary return.

2. Please could we as a committee draw ladies attention to the Freeman Fours, the draw for partners (low / high) will take place on the 29th March and after this date as per the competition conditions no one will be able to add or withdraw their name unless there are exceptional personal circumstances.

3. Silver and Bronze Platters – again please could we encourage more silver players to enter as we don't really want to cancel again.

4. The Members Open will be £5 entry per person which will include prizes and halfway tent .Last year the committee decided on free entry to this competition as the Ladies accounts looked healthy enough to allow this.

d. Treasurer

Balance £3112.96 - Income and Expenditure sheet for January attached

e. Handicap Secretary / Card Checker

1. GC and ES attended the Handicap meeting at Dorchester on 29th February, GC has compiled relevant information from the Handicap meeting for the Committee – see attached.

2. The Birdie and Par tree has been under scrutiny for some time due to the amount of time spent on this. A new system which will be put in place for the coming year will consist of a separate sheet for each entrant with their name, date of comp, hole concerned and signature of the marker. The responsibility for completing this will rest with the entrant. The sheets will be in a folder in the locker room, at the end of the year LP will collate the winners.

f. Juniors

No report this month.

g. County Delegate

See attached

5. Forthcoming Events

1. Daily Mail foursomes first round at Knighton Heath on Thursday 17th March at 1.30pm versus Ferndown.

2. Chicken Chase – Two scores to count on each hole. Prizes this year will be vouchers instead of chickens due to storage of said chickens, and eggs for second as usual. Cards to be checked by hand.

3. Captain v Captain - will be drawn 8th March, full handicap meal to follow meal to follow.

4. Interclub Foursomes on the 9-10 June, committee undecided whether to enter scratch, there is still time to make a decision, so checking with our low handicappers to see if anyone is available.

5. England Golf Trust Womens Stableford 2016, unfortunately the committee felt we could not accommodate this competition in to our very full diary.

6. Correspondence

None

7. A.O.B

1. Social events can now be booked online, but will need to make sure have sufficient funds on card.

2. The Regional Medal finals closing date for entry is 22rd March, GB wondered if Ali Barrett our winner had registered. PC will check with AB to make sure she doesn't miss the date.

MEETING CLOSED AT: 4.00 p.m.

Date of Next meeting: Tuesday 5 April 2016

Signed..... Date.....

Report from Captains Committee Meeting – 11 February 2016

Discussion re Captains committee meetings to be bi-monthly took place and a vote taken. It was passed by 4 votes to 3 that the meetings would in the future stay as monthly.

Patrick and Andy Windsor will be reinstating Captain and Pro matches versus members. Notices will be displayed in the foyer for members to sign up. Full details will also be given at the time.

Handicaps and Comps meeting to be arranged by Trevor and Andy in the near future.

Immediate Past Captain does not sit or have a vote on Captains committee. Should the ladies insert this into Standing Orders and Rules to bring in line with club rules.

Dudsbury reciprocal cancelled as from 1 April 2016

Help will be needed on the desk for Mixed, Seniors and Mens Open.